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From:   Stanwood, Sabrina
Sent:   Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:34 PM
To:     Merrill, Amanda; 'Slack, Susan'; Boisvert, Tracey
Cc:     Simpkins, Brad; Machinist, Margaret; Gamache, Christopher; Carpenter, William; Guinn, William
Subject:        Updated Kelsey Notch ATV Trail Coarse and Fine Filter Worksheet
Attachments:    Updated_Kelsey_Notch_Trail_Coarse_and_Fine_Filter_Worksheet_Jan11.pdf

Attached please find the updated coarse and fine filter worksheet for the Kelsey Notch ATV 
trail.

Please contact Director Simpkins if there are questions.

Thank you,
Sabrina

Sabrina Stanwood
Administrator, Natural Heritage Bureau (NHB)
Division of Forests & Lands
Department of Resources and Economic Development (DRED)
172 Pembroke Rd.  Concord, NH  03301-5791
(p)  603-271-2215  x303       
(c)   603-892-8824
(f)   603-271-6488
NHB’s guide to New Hampshire’s natural communities 
NHB website


	Local Disk
	D:\Kelsey Notch Trail\Coarse and Fine Filter\Updated Kelsey Notch ATV Trail Coarse and Fine Filter Worksheet.txt


